## TYLER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT SPECIAL MEETING

April 25, 2022 ---- 10:00 a.m.

THE STATE OF TEXAS ON THIS THE 25th day of April, 2022 the

Commissioners' Court in and for Tyler County, Texas convened in a Special Meeting at the Commissioners Courtroom in Woodville, Texas, the following members of the Court present, to

wit: JOE BLACKSHER COMMISSIONER, PCT. #1 STEVAN STURROCK COMMISSIONER, PCT. #2

MIKE MARSHALL COMMISSIONER, PCT. #3, presiding

BUCK HUDSON COMMISSIONER, PCT. #4
DONECE GREGORY COUNTY CLERK, Ex-Officio

The following were absent: Judge Blanchette thereby constituting a quorum. In addition to the above were:

JACKIE SKINNER COUNTY AUDITOR RENEE CREWS DISTRICT CLERK

KEN JOBE JP #2/EMERGENCY MNGT. COORDINATOR

Commissioner Marshall, Judge Pro-Tem, called the meeting to order in the absence of Judge Blanchette. The invocation and pledge were not given.

## **PUBLIC COMMENTS:** none

**TABLED ITEM(S):** Appoint Elected Official to Serve in the Open Position on the Tri-County Community Action Board Per Request from Yolanda Neal. No Action was taken

A motion was made by Commissioner Sturrock and seconded by Commissioner Hudson to receive the minutes of March 21<sup>st</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup>. All commissioners voted yes and none no.

Monthly reports were not presented.

## **RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS:** none

A motion was made by **Commissioner Hudson** to open bids for **petroleum products** for Tyler County. **Commissioner Sturrock** seconded the motion. One bid was received: Gardner Oil. All commissioners voted yes and none no.

**Commissioner Marshall** motioned to open bids for **road materials**. **Commissioner Sturrock** seconded the motion. All commissioners voted yes and none no. Bids were received from:

Atoyac Rock Bryan & Bryan Asphalt Big 4 Inc.

Coburns Jack Alexander Kirkpatrick Construction

Rural Pipe & Supply CAT Excavation Construction Gulf Coast

A motion was made by **Commissioner Sturrock** to open bids for **Hauling for Tyler County. Commissioner Blacksher** seconded the motion. All commissioners voted yes and none no. Bids were received from Billy Williams and CAT Excavation Construction

Commissioner Marshall motioned to discuss awarding a bid for a grant administrator for the Colmesneil ISD drainage project. Commissioner Sturrock seconded the motion. All commissioners voted yes and none no. The County Auditor stated only one bid had been received- Lankford Community Management Services. She read the cost as stated on the bid. A motion was made by Commissioner Sturrock to award the bid for FEMA DR-4485 Grant Administrator of the drainage project for Colmesneil ISD to Lankford. The motion was seconded Commissioner Blacksher. All commissioners voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by **Commissioner Sturrock** to amend the artwork/wall decorations section of the **Tyler County Courthouse Appearance Guidelines** to include portraits of sitting elected officials to be allowed in public areas and offices. **Commissioner Blacksher** seconded the motion. All commissioners voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED

**COMMENTS BY COURT MEMBERS PERTAINING to MATTERS of COUNTY GOVERNMENT:** Commissioner Sturrock reported the local Tyler County Historical Commission and Mr. LaBiche has contacted the state historical commission to get authorization for blinds. Commissioner Blacksher questioned the specifics on setting up an auction for items to sale. It was decided June 4<sup>th</sup> through the 15<sup>th</sup>.

Commissioner Sturrock motioned to award Gardner Oil the bid for petroleum products. Commissioner Blacksher seconded the motion. All commissioners voted yes and none no.

Commissioner Marshall motioned to award all bids for road material, due to locations of the precincts. Commissioner Sturrock seconded the motion. All commissioners voted yes and none no.

A motion was made by **Commissioner Marshall** and seconded by **Commissioner Blacksher** to award all bids **Hauling for Tyler County**, due to locations of the precincts. All commissioners voted yes and none no.

Executive Session was not held.

A motion was made by Commissioner Sturrock seconded by Commissioner Hudson that the meeting adjourn. All voted yes.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE MEETING ADJOURNED: 10:24 a.m.

I, Donece Gregory, County Clerk and ex officio member of the Tyler County Commissioners' Court, do hereby certify to the fact that the above is a true and correct record of the Tyler County Commissioners Court session held on April 25, 2022.

Witness my hand and seal of office on th	is the 9th day of May, 2022.
Attest:	_
Donece Gregory, County Clerk	